
                                     Answers to Questions asked by prospective bidders on the  
   FBS RFP# 0129 

 

 
 
Question #1:  

We typically see agencies provide a minimum of 3-4   
weeks from the time the RFP has been released, to 
the RFP being due. Given the size and scope of 
functional requirements listed in the RFP, we want 
to provide a comprehensive and detailed response. 
With that in mind, is there any room to request an 
extension of the due date to April 28, 2023? 

 
Answer:    Yes, we can extend the due date to April 28, 2023.   

 
 

Question #2:   
Has LifePath Systems seen any product demos or 
assessed any solutions prior to issuing this RFP? If 
so, which solution(s)?  

          

Answer:  We have assessed a huge number of budget solutions over 
the past 15 years. The requirements that we seek are 
specifically addressed in the RFP.  

 
   

Question #3:   
Does LifePath Systems have an appropriated budget 
for this Financial Budget Software initiative? If so, 
can the budget amount be disclosed?  

       

Answer: Yes, we have a budget for the software, but it cannot be 
disclosed. We are a government entity and must comply 
with Federal procurement guidelines. 

 
 

Question #4:   
How many users of the system are required who 
would have budget input or edit capabilities?  

 
     Answer: Roughly 6-12 users will be required.  
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     Question #5:  

Our typical agreement is a 3-year term. Is LifePath 
Systems able to commit to a term longer than 1 year 
to leverage best possible pricing?  

 
 
      Answer: Yes.  
 
 
     Question #6:  

Does the Center wish to approve each cost center as 
a whole or approve individual budget requests 
within the cost center?  

 
 

Answer:   For budget season, we approve each cost center as a 
whole. Only at mid-year or when adding a new program, 
will we make changes to our Fiscal year budget.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
     

      
      
 
 
 

 
 


